

Carmen J. Siciliano

Senior Consultant

Position with Firm

2022-present **Senior Consultant.** Conducts research and analysis, develops reports, and provides strategic counsel for PSC and its clients on issues related to local, state, and national energy policy and utility regulation. Plans and facilitates stakeholder outreach.

Previous Professional Experience

2019-2022

Policy Advisor, Michigan Senate, Lansing, Michigan. Provided policy analysis and supported drafting and negotiation of policy and budget proposals before the Michigan Senate relating to energy, telecommunications, public assistance programs, and child welfare. Maintained relationships with diverse external stakeholders and provided strategic counsel to senate leadership on assigned policy areas.

2017-2019

Chief of Staff, Michigan Senate, Lansing, Michigan. Analyzed legislation, prepared briefing materials, and planned hearings of the Senate Energy and Technology Committee and Appropriations Subcommittees on the Michigan State Police and Department of Military and Veterans Affairs. Led external communication strategies and facilitated workgroups, including a diverse group of utility, telecommunications, and local government stakeholders that wrote Public Act 365 of 2018 that standardized public right-of-way access for emerging 5G wireless technology.

2014-2017

Deputy Legislative Director, Michigan Senate, Lansing, Michigan. Supported legislative research related to policies impacting energy, human services, banking, and economic development. Developed testimony for legislative committee hearings and presented policy briefings to external stakeholders.

2010-2014

Constituent Relations Director, Michigan Senate, Lansing, Michigan. Managed communication and outreach priorities for numerous communities in southern central Michigan. Served as liaison for constituents between the legislature and executive departments and public and private entities to facilitate swift resolution to varied public service disputes.

Education

Western Michigan University, BA in Public Policy Central Michigan University, Master of Public Administration